N.MO0.CuCs
Aztec, N . M
April 9, 1969

Mr. Al Ulibarrt
N.M0.C.Cs
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Al:2

Res: Paul B. English Lee M. Crane
. David A. Martin #1 Martin #3
N-34-30N-11W N-34-30N-11W

The above captioned wells are one and the same. It isinow operated
by Lee M. Crane as shoun above. ’

We have well files on two other wells in the same 40 acre tract.

There is another old hole on the tract that we do not have any
file on. It must be the one drilled by Phillips % McCoy back
in 1933 best I can tell from the notes you and Emery have been
sending back and forth. Send me a copy of anything you have for
such a well so that I can try to check it out on the ground.

If this doesn't clear the situation, let's get together more
information on everything in the section and work from there.




